PERSONAL DETAILS

• Father : Mr. Gour Mohan Pati

• Mother : Mrs. Gita Pati

• Spouse : Mr. Shantanu Bandyopadhyay

• Date of Birth: 5th May, 1992

Nationality : Indian
Religion : Hinduism
Joining Date : 23.08.2019
Post : Teacher
Designation : Guest Teacher

COMMUNICATION



05madhu05@gmail.com



+91 9593471566/9933574259



At. – Sukantapally-Debalpur, Ward No 5, Kharagpur, West Midnapur, West Bengal – 721301

PROFILE SUMMARY

Prof. Madhumita Bandyopadhyay is Guest Teacher. at the Department of English at Egra Sarada Shashi Bhusan College of Egra, Purba Medinipur, West Bengal. She did her MA in 2016 from Vidyasagar University, West Bengal and secured first class there. She obtained her B.A. (Hons.) degree from Vidyasagar University, in 2013. She has over 5 years of teaching at under-graduate level. Banyopadhyay has attended many International, National and State webinar level seminars. and conferences in India. Her areas of interest include British Literature, Feminism and Dalit Studies.

LANGUAGES

- ✓ English
- ✓ Bengali
- ✓ Hindi



Prof. Madhumita Bandyopadhyay

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS

• B.A. (Honours) (2013), P. K. College, Contai Vidyasagar University, West Bengal.

MASTER OF ARTS IN ENGLISH LITERATURE

• MA (2016), P. K. College, Contai Vidyasagar University, West Bengal.

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION

• B.Ed (2014), Kurukshetra University, Kurushetra

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

• Guest Teacher (2019-Contd...) in the Dept. of English, Egra SSB College.

SEMINER /CONFERENCE

Session	Name of the Seminar
2018-2019	Workshop on Language and Human Communication
2018-2019	State Level Seminar on Swamaj Sanskarak Vidyasagar
2019-2020	Changing Dimensions of Human Rights: Past to Present
2022-2023	National Level Seminar on Issues of Environment, Gender and Human Rights in Indian English Lit.